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NICE - Adefovir dipivoxil and peginterferon alfa-2a for the treatment of chronic
hepatitis BFrom: Maria Marrero-Feo
Sent: 12 July 2005 15:53
To: Alana Miller
Subject: NICE - Adefovir dipivoxil and peginterferon alfa-2a for the treatment
of chronic hepatitis B
Dear Alana

The Royal College of Pathologists have no comments to submit on the technical
content of the report.

Regards

Maria Marrero

EAEAEEIEAKEXAXAKAAXA KA AKX A AKX AAXAAAAAXA A AKX A AKX A AXA XXX XXX AXAXAAXAXAAXAAAXAAAXAAAXAAAXA AL XA XAAAX)X

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify

the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by

MIMEsweeper for the presence of computer viruses.

www.clearswift.com

KEAEXEAEIAKEAIAKAAXA KA AXA A AKX AAXAAAA AL A AKX A AKX A AXAAAXAAXAXAAXAXAAXAXAAXAAAXAAAXAAAXAAXAXAALAAAXAAAX)X

Page 1





